LAWRENCE R. PILON, PE
August 5, 2021

Sheetz, Inc.
357 Sheetz Way
Claysburg, PA 16625

Attn: Denver Brydon

Re: Anchors Offset on Footings
Sheetz 24'/34’ x 150’ (12) Column Fuel Island Radius Front Canopy
283 NC Rte 87, Cameron, NC 28326
McGee Drawing # 59914

Mr. Brydon,

This letter provides verification that it is considered structurally acceptable for the subject canopy
anchor group centerlines, as shown on drawings sealed by me on 2/5/21, to be offset from the
center of the canopy foundations by up to 6”. Canopy column centerline spacing should remain

as shown on the subject drawings with the anchor group offsets.

Please call with any questions or comments at 315-668-0039.

awrence R. Pilon, P.E.
51 Mapleview Dr.
Pennellville, NY 13132
NC License # 022186

CC: Shan Tetlow, McGee Corp.
Greg Anderson, McGee Corp.




